

cbc - GA adjustment - this morning

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>

To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>

Date: Mon, 13 Feb 2017 07:45:19 -0500

<http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/toronto/ontario-hydro-bills-global-adjustment-kathleen-wynne-1.3975946>

Quick summary of article: Statements from ENERGY last Friday about plans in the works. Article references a possible GA price drop of 8% and changes to OESP (incl moving to tax base). PO confirmation that no decisions have been made yet.

Megan Chochla

Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4618